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April 1, 2022 
 
 
TO:   All VAS Graduates 
FROM:  Nohora Vazquez, Principal 
RE:  Graduation 
 
It’s that time of year once again to begin planning for your VALLEY ADULT SCHOOL graduation! 
We are already preparing for the graduation ceremony.  Please mark your calendar.  The information is as 
follow: 
 
     DATE: Wednesday, June 1, 2022 
     TIME:  7:00 p.m. (gates open @ 6:00 p.m.) 
     PLACE: Lakeside High School 

       32593 Riverside Dr. 
    Lake Elsinore, CA 92530 

(There will be NO Social Distancing, but Masks are Recommended) 
 
All students participating in the ceremony MUST BE AT THE LOCATION NO LATER THAN 6:00 p.m.  
Gates will open at 6:00 p.m. for family & friends.  Parking is FREE.  Graduation tickets for guests will be 
available when cap & gowns are picked up.  Each guest, adults and children (4 years & older), MUST have 
a ticket to be admitted, maximum of 10 tickets per graduate.  
 
Cap, gown, tassel can be borrowed for FREE.  We will be sending out an email and/or text message when the 
cap, gown/tassel & tickets will be available to pick up. The borrowed cap, gown and tassel MUST be returned 
immediately after the graduation ceremony on the graduation field, before leaving the ceremony. Cap, gown & 
tassel package may be purchased for $30 through www.jostens.com   
 
Any student wishing to speak at the ceremony needs to contact Mrs. Vickie Miscevich or Mrs. Donna Wiley as 
soon as possible, you can email them at vickie.miscevich@leusd.k12.ca.us  OR donna.wiley@leusd.k12.ca.us 
 
Please review the attached information regarding all the Graduation Picture options. 
 
CONGRATULATIONS! 
 
Nohora Vazquez 
Principal 
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